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October 15, 2021


Vendor Questions Regarding
RFP#210 Commute to Careers

***Please note, the Question and Answer period for this RFP has now Closed.  These are the final questions being answered for this RFP.***

1.  3.21 states requirements for wheelchair restraints; will this program support ambulatory and non-ambulatory passengers, and if so, will the provision listed under “Routes” 2.1 apply?

     a.  Yes, it will support ambulatory and non-ambulatory.  This is an ADA requirement.

     b.  This does not affect the provision listed in Routes 2.2 as the city bus is required to be wheelchair accessible.

2.  3.26 state provider agrees to provide door to door service, but in 2.3 it indicates block scheduling, please clarify.  Is this for just approved passengers?  Passengers working 2nd or 3rd shift?

      a.  The intent is for the provider to provide the most cost-effective solution while still meeting the individuals’ needs. 

      b.  These provisions in both 3.26 and 3.3 are to ensure that, that vision is realized.

3.  3.26 states provider is not responsible for the handling or lifting of clients in order to use service, non-ambulatory passengers will need handling and/or lifting to use service, please clarify.

     a.  Non-Ambulatory riders may need the wheelchair held or lifted for them but must be able to transfer themselves from the wheelchair into the vehicle and vice versa.

4.  Will the program in 2022 have the 90-day rider limit?

     a.  Yes, the program in 2022 will have the 90-day rider limit.

5.  Are the students listed in the program passengers ages 18 and younger?  Will there be a different rate needed for passengers under the age of 18?

     a.  Students refers in the RFP are adult trainees not students under the age of 18.

6.  Wheelchair or non-ambulatory trips tend to have higher transportation rates than ambulatory passengers.  

      a.  This should be reflected in your proposed fee schedule.

7.  Are we able to submit different rates for non-ambulatory trips?

     a.  Yes, you are able to submit different rates for non-ambulatory trips.
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